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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judith Ford <Judith.Ford.54348196@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:59 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Judith Ford 
1819 N 51st Ave 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Warticki <cwart@cfl.rr.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:59 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Warticki 

Mr Chris Warticki 
cwart@cfl.rr.com 
4521 WHEELHOUSE CT 
ORLANDO, FL 32812 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bryan Harris <Bryan.Harris.50244573@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:58 AM 
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
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Bryan Harris 
2081 Big Buck Dr 
St. Cloud, FL 34772 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mari Mennel-Bell <Mari.Menne1Bell.36675436@p2a.co> 

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
Mari Mennel-Bell 
1524 Bayview Dr 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephan Filsinger <Stephan.Fi1singer.44871989@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:57 AM 
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
Stephan Filsinger 
10826 Country Haven Dr 
Lakeland, FL 33809 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sam Hay <Sam.Hay.231433455@p2a.co> 

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools -not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

) 

Thank you, 
Sam Hay 
4 779 SE Quail Trail 
Stuart, FL 34997 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Williams <Kathryn.Williams.242450157@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:57 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 
. 

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
Kathryn Williams 
10630 Essex Square Blvd 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephanie Haas <Stephanie.Haas.113005884@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:56 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Stephanie Haas 
6424 SW 26 Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Boyer <John.Boyer.145011107@p2a.co> 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

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
John Boyer 
12150 NE 80th Ave 
Bronson, FL 32621 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

George Suca < George.Suca.349284154@p2a.co > 

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
George Suca 
711 Emerald Harbor Dr 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Arpin < Patricia.Arpin.99572125@p2a.co> 

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
Patricia Arpin 
671 Rabbit Rd 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Care.n < Patricia.Caren.57242839@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:55 AM 

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
Patricia Care.n 
14663 SW 155th St 
Brooker, FL 32622 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martha vi nick < martha.vinick.17064534@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:54 AM 

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
martha vinick 
5551 Dunrobin Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonathan Piper <Jonathan.Piper.213681289@p2a.co > 
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment ~', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could -
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
Jonathan Piper 
1308 Alameda Ave 
Clearwater, FL 33759 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Smith <John.Smith.103007676@p2a.co> 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

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
John Smith 
10650 SE Jupiter Narrows Dr 
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina Hewitt < Christina.Hewitt.2051837 40@p2a.co> 
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
Christina Hewitt 
1209 Asbury Way 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vicki Hambrick <Vicki.Hambrick.230929564@p2a.co> 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected.the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
unemployment' rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

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
Vicki Hambrick 
4916 Legacy Oaks Dr 
Orlando, FL 32839 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Bond <Karen.Bond.40220967@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:53 AM 

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
Karen Bond 
6699 2nd St 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S. Repp <S.Repp.222070980@p2a.co> 

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

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets: 

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
S. Repp 
1620 Vincennes Dr 
Sun City Center, FL 33573 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Oberdorf < Robert.0berdorf.6469276@p2a.co> 

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
Robert Oberdorf 
58 Ann Lee Ln 
Tamarac, FL 33319 
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